Case 1:06-cv-0'2860-DLC Document 336-2 Filed 04/25/11 Page 1 of 37
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Holland, Kim

.
From: Winsome Gordon [wgordon@greenburghny.comj
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 8:02 PM
To: Holland, Kim
Subject: FW: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites

11am - 12:30pm .

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:13 PM .

To: Gerard J. Byrne; Victor Carosi; Michael Lepre; Thomas Madden; William Carter; Joseph DeCarlo; Genie Contrata
Ce: Paul Feiner; Bart J. Talamini; Roberta Romano; George Guming; Joe Lucasey; James Robinson; Michael R. Nestler;
Robert Gramaglia; lcorti@aol.com; Sonja Brown; Francis Sheehan; Diana Juetiner; Kevin Morgan

Subject: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites 11am - 12:30pm

Hello Everyone:

The Town of Greenburgh is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning. This will be a great
opportunity for you to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide
meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income individuals and
families. The meeting will be held on Friday, October 22, 2010 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. at:

Town of Greenburgh
Town Hall
177 Hillside Avenue
Greenburgh, New York 10607

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for CDBG funding
from the Town of Greenburgh and nonprofit agencies for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and
community development projects and initiatives. Applications for the next three vear round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014,
will be available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this
opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged to
attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations are also
encouraged to atiend.

Westchester County Department of Planning, Division of Housing and Community Development will be coming to
take us on a tour of Greenburgh on October 22, 2010 at 11:00am (they will provide the Bus); this tour will enable
the County to assist the Town of Greenburgh to identify and determine possible sites for Capital Projects that
could materialize into projects/ applications for the next round of Community Development Block Grant
Applications for FY 2012, FY 2013 & FY 2014,

Please let me know if you will be able to aftend. We will be meeting in the main Auditorium.

The county has requested and recommended that Victor Carosi, Commissioner of DPW, Michael Lepre ,‘Town -
Engineer or representative, Gerry Byrne, Comimissioner of Parks, Biill Carter, Commissioner of TDYCC, Thomas
Madden, Commissioner of CDC, ¢ome on this bus four.

| hope to hear from you soon.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Holland, Kim

From: Winsome Gordon [wgordon@greenburghny.com]

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 8:09 PM

To: Holland, Kim

Subject: FW: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites

11am - 12:30pm

From: Winsome Gordon

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:13 PM

To: Gerard J. Byme; Victor Carosi; Michael Lepre; Thomas Madden; William Carter; Joseph DeCarlo; Genie Contrata

~ Cci Paul Feiner; Bart 3. Talamini; Roberta Romano; George Gumina; Joe Lucasey; James Robinson; Michael R. Nestler; -
Robert Gramaghia; lcort1@aol.com; Sonia Brown; Francis Sheehan; Diana Juettner; Kevin Morgan

- Subjeck: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites 11am - 12:30pm

Hello Everyone:

The Town of Greenburgh is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning., This will be a great
opportunity for you to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide
meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income individuals and’
farmilies. The meeting will be held on Friday, October 22, 2010 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. at:

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
community development projects and Initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 - 2014,
will be available in February 2011. Applications are available on!y once every threé years, so you won’t want to miss this
B 'opportun;ty for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

Faith based organizations and non- proﬁt agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged to
attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that prowde setvices to diverse, low and moderate income populations are also
encouraged to attend.

Westchester County Department of Planning, Division of Housing and Community Development will be coming to
take us on a tour of Greenburgh on October 22, 2010 at 11:00am (they will provide the Bus); this tour will enable
the County to assist the Town of Greenburgh to identify and determine possible sites for Capital Projects that - — ——--
- could materialize into projects/ applications for the next round of Community Development Block Grant
Applicafions for FY 2012, FY 2013 & FY 2014

Please let me know if you will be able 1o attend. We will be meeting in the main Auditorium.

The county has requested and recommended 'th'at'\!ictor Carosi, Commissioner of DPW, Michael Lepre ,Town -
 Engineer or representative, Gerry Byrne, Commissioner of Parks, Bill Carter, Commissioner of TDYCC, Thomas

Madden, Commissioner of CDC, come on this bus tour.

I hope to hear from you soon,

Thank you for your attention to this matter, -


mailto:Icortl@aol.com
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Holland, Kim

From: Winsome Gordon [wgordon@greenburghny.com]

. Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 8:08 PM

To: Holland, Kim

. Subject: FW: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am

From Wins;r;e Gordon " - . v .
; ; 3 ™ . ~ ~
_ Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 6:27 PM 2 N\ () ¥o @ <
- To: catherine@choicematters.org; pberman@greenburghnaturecenter.org
Subject: FW: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am -"&E}x(,u m“Hiev

Cj feenbugin ﬂCz.'f\/«v’F' dﬁfv\{fr

'From: Winsome Gordon &QP" pre f" =
‘Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 6:22 PM LA a %{ 3 H
To: gnedirectr@aol.com; llewis@lbecdkids.org; greenburghm®@®aol.com; braceyg? 14@aol.com; 3

owri@greenburghhousing.org; raju@greenburchhousing.org; catherine@choicematter.org; ridqeiSO@aol.com
Cc: Paul Feiner; Town Board; Bart J. Talamini; George Gumina v

‘Subject: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am

- Hello Everyone:

t

The Town of Greenburgh is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community Development Block .

- Grant {CDBG) program -administered by the Wesichester County Department. of Planning. This will be a great

opportunity for you to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide
meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income individuals and
families. The meeting will be held on Friday, October 22, 2010 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m, at:
Town of Greenburgh ) ‘
-Town Hall. ' '
177 Hillside-Avenue
Greenburgh, New York 10607

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for CDBG funding
from the Town of Greenburgh and nonprofit agencies for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and

‘community development projects and initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 —~ 2014,
~will be available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t wani to miss this
- _opportumty for a local discussion on potential CDBG pro;ects oL o e

Faith based organizations and non-profit agenc:es that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged to
attend. tikewise, non-profit agencses that provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations are &@lso
encouraged 1o attend. :

Please let me know if you will be able to attend. We will be meeting in the main Auditorium.
i hopeto hear from you soon.

™ _Thank yoé for your attention to this matter.
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- Sincarely,

 WWinsome GordsT
- Grants Coordinator

Town of Greenburgh

177 Hilfside Avenue
© Greenburgh, New York 10607
- Tel# (914)993-1515
- Fax # (914)993-1626

F-mail: wgordon@greenburghy.com
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 Lois Bronz Children’s Center
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Mailing list for Information Session on October 22, 2010

Rev. Dr. Verlin Williams Union Baptisi Church 51 Ma_nhattah A\re'nue White ‘Pléins, NY 10607
Bishop Wil!bert };reston Christ's Temple Chu_fch 25 Oak Sieet White Plains, NY 10603

Rev. Stanley Allen Full Gospel Christian Church 400 Old farrytd\;r'n Road White Plains, NY 10603
$t. Francis & St. Marta’s Church 575 ".ra:ryto.wn Road White Plains, NY 10607 |
!-;irst Séveni‘h Day Adventist Church 180 Juniper Hill Road White Plains, NY 10607

Pastor Leroy Richards First Community Church Nazarene 2101 Saw Mill River Road White Plains, NY
10607 ’

Rev. Stanley Allen Full Gospel Christian Church 400 Old Tarrytown Road White Plains, NY 10603

Rev. Alexander Briley First Baptist Church of Ehmsford
N. Lawn & Payne Street Elmsford, NY 16523

‘ Hebron Evangelistic Ministries, Inc. - located in Hartsdale New York

Westchester Coalition for Legal Abortions - Choicé matters

Greenburgh Nature Center — Ms. Penny Berman- managing Director

Greenburgh Housing Authority — Mr. O. Reynolds, Ex. Director
‘Greenburgh Neighborhood Health Center — Judith Watson- Ex. Director

" Greenburgh Public Library — Genie Contrata

Greenburgh Parks & Recreation — Gerry Byrne, Commissioner- Joe Lucasey, Deputy Commissioner

Greenburgh Police Department — Chief Joseph DeCarlo, Officer Gramaglia

Greenburgh Courts — Regina Hill, Court Administrator

Theodore D. You,lfag Community Center- William Carter, Commissioner — James Robinson, Deputy

o Greenburgh Arts & Culture ~ Sara Bracey White- Ex. Director

S -P.alﬂ Feinet- Tgwn Supervisor
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Thomas Madden ~ Commissioner of Community Development & Conservation

. Victor Carosi ~ Commissioner of DPW

Michael Lepre ~Town Engineer
Kenneth Cioce — Engineering Dept.

Francis Sheehan -~ Town Council

Diana Juettner — Town Council

Sonja Brown — Town Council — CDBG Liaison to the Town Board
Kevin Morgan ~Town Councit
Judith Beville — Town Clerk

Bart Talamini — Comptrolier

" Roberta Romano — Deputy Comptroller

Gwen Cort - President of American Women of African 'Heritage, inc.

Lioyd Cort — Chairman Community Development Advisory Committee

Faye Branch

| Azariah Campbell

Sydney Gatewood Collins

Richard Ronde : ’ . ,

- - Patricia Weems

Millie Wynn
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CDBG Meeting — October 22, 2010

Name Organization ‘ e-mail
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CDBG Meeting - October 22, 2010
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| //m/?) ok 7 C e LT A pebicn
‘ ,/j &ﬁt ‘ B -“"ﬁu:/%- %

och Doty - ﬁ/_-)geaﬁ;évzfﬁ Pl TPl Gaabf o

Dk Wen s /;@ff)ﬁ- /gv%/lf«@uééﬁ/

AN T % ) amf,%klﬁ;n o
/Z boel éﬂ s O ‘// - /Q) ’éﬁ%'/bﬁaéﬁ & [ prdylirns,
\//é/ae, [ UM% ér@_a&urgk _DPW Gre \,’LMC& @ GLENBurEHNT | CoM -
Repz WL #hS Duion Beghod - Qv Tter @ Onaacybighop.ong
jfmvm; Moddo.  Greoboh _,J}‘L%,\%% | s.m@@\@q leesi Ul (o
éufrﬂﬂ&b ) s CIBE AT KJ’?@&P;}MHM WET

e

7

o

/J’éw‘{’“ té Ca é’ii' 5’%{@7’72 ﬁgé@ifq,‘
L } A / ?C{:Q —]’% T {a’f’f"ﬁ”ffa" E{»J‘SW&;VZ&/'




Case 1:06-cv-02860-DLC Document 336-2 Filed 04/25/11 Page 10 of 37

CI'TY HALL
" B0 MAIN STREET ’ (811} T37-3.100
PERRSKILL, NEW YORK 10566 . FAN Ny QB4 T37-2688

QOctober 25, 2010

MEETING NOTICE:

Westchester Urban County Consortium
Community Development Block Grant
Informafion Session for FY 2012 — 2014

The City of Peekskill is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community

Development Bleck Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department

of Planning. This will be a great oppertunity for your organization 1o hear first-hand from County

staff how it might benefit from CDBG funds to provide meaningtul programs, or make

improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderale income individuals and families. The
meeting will be held on Friday, November 5, 2010 from 9:30 am to 10:30 am at:

City of Peekskill City Hall, Couneil Chambers
840 Main Street
Peekskill, New York 10366

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be
submitted for CDBG funding from the City of Peekskill and nonprofit agencies for the
implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and initiatives.
Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 20614, will be available in
February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t want to miss
 this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly
encouraged to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services. to diverse, low and
moderate income populations are also encouraged fo attend.

. CDBG is a federal grant program of the Depariment of Housing and Urban Development that

provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester

- County administers the Westchester Urban County Community. Development Block Grant Program
on behalf of the forly communities in the Consortium, .

o Piease_‘ joit us for this important meeting. | Questions can be directed to Kathy Lockwood,
- -Department of Planning and Development, 914-734-4214 or klockwood@cityofpeekskill.com.

LY \Planning\CDBGR2012 - 2014\notforprofit meetinig notice 10.25.10.doc
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Ms. Jeanne Bium, Exaetitive Director

Mr. Ronald Becker Mr. Jeff Rumps
. fna;rmg for the Homeless of Peekskill, Salvation Army Catholic Youth Organization |
| ' 117 Nelson Avenue ~ 211 Peekskill Hollow Road
| Sh‘eet 3
4 %ﬁgﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁm 10566 Peckskill, NY 10566 Putnam Valley, NY 10579
Mr. Alexander H. Roberts Mir, Ronald Butler —
Community Housmg Innovations, Dominican Sisters Family Health g::l dsi?;a%anaan
Inc. Services
190 East Post Road, Suite 401 299 North Highland Avenue 4 Nelson Avenue

White Plains, NY 10601

‘Famxly Services of Westchester
1 Summit Avenue
White Plains, NY 10606

Ms. Rosemarie Noonan
Housing Action Council
55 South Broadway

. Tarrytown, NY 10591

Mr. Bob Spencer
NAACP of Peekskill
PO Box 1300
Peekskill, NY 10566

Donald Collier

" Peekskill Area Pastors Association
- 1040 Main Street

Peckskill, NY 10566

Ms. Helen Daniels .
- St. Peter’s Community Outreach
- 137N, Division St,
. . Peekskill, NY 10566

- Ms. Marva Keyes

- Westchester Aduit Day Care
- * 11 Rev. G. Franklin Wiggins Plaza
- Peekskill, NY 10566

- Family Resource Center
244 Washington Street
S ?eékskill, Ne_\ak York 105§6

e E-‘amﬂy Ties of Wcstchestcr

" g North Division Street

 Peckskill, New york 10565 o

Ossining, NY 10562

" Family Resource Center

156 North Division Street, #2
Peekskill, NY 10566

Ms. Jeannette Phillips
Hudson River HealthCare
1037 Main Street

Peekskill, NY 10566

Mr. Melvin Burruss
Neighborhood Law Center, Inc.
5 Hendrick Hills.

Peckskill, NY 10566

Peekskill Education Foundation
PO Box 489 :
Peekskill, NY 10566

Mr. Ronald Becker

" Salvation Army

117 Nelson Avenue
Peekskill, NY 10566

Ms. Kimberlie Jacobs
Westchester Housing Fund, Inc.
7 West Cross Street
Hawﬂ:ome, NY 10532

‘Westchester Iemsh Commumty |

Services
1101 Main Street
Peekskill, NY 10566

o Victnnln‘slAési‘stéhce Services .
709 Main Street - .
o Peeksknﬂ New ‘{osk 10566

Peekskill, NY 10566

© Mr. Jim Killoran, President

Habitat for Humanity of Westchester
527 Main Street, Room 210
MNew Rochelle, NY 10801

Ms. Linda Spring

Jan Peck House

200 North Water Street
Peekskil, NY 10566

Executive Director

Paramount Center for the Aris

1008 Brown Street
Peekskill, NY 10605

Board Advisor
Peekskill Housing Authority

- 807 Main Street

Peekskiil, NY 10566

Mr, Winston Ross
Westchester Community Opportunity

Propram
2269 Saw Miil Rwer Road, Bldg. 3

Elmsford, NY 10523

Ms. Graciela Heyman
Westchester Hispanic Coalition
46 Waller Avenue

White Plains, NY 10605

- The Preservation Company

55 Bank Street _
Peekskill, New York 10566


http:Victi.ms
http:Hawthorne.NY
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T\ VILLAGEOF
: - PORT CHESTER

o
222 Grace Church Street, Port Chester, NY 10573

3,
L d
R

: . : _ _ (914) 9392200
~ Christopher J. Russo Fax: (914) 937-3169
* ViHage Manager o E-mail: crusso@portchesterny.com

The Village of Port Chester is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)-program administered by the Wesichester
County Department of Planning. This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear
first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful
programs, or make improvemenis to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income

- individuoals and families. The meeting will be held on Friday, November 19, 2010 from 9:30
am. to 10:36 am. at: '

Village of Port Chester
Village Hall
Floor Conference Room
222 Grace Church Street
Port Chester, New York 10573

ISt

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be
submitted for CDBG funding from the Village of Port Chester and nonprofit agencies for the
implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community -development projects and

. initiatives. Applications-for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 - 2014, will be
available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t
want to miss this opporfunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

Faith based organizatioﬁs and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are.
strongly encouraged to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse,
low and moderate income populations are also encouraged to attend. ’

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that’
provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester

. County administers. the Westchester Urban County” Community Development Block Grant
Program on behalf of the forty communities in the Consortium. |

- Please join us for this important meeting.- Any questions please call the Elisa Sciarabba,
~ Assistant to the Village Manager at (914) 305-2563

... ChristopherJ. Russo "~ -~ =~ |
., Village Manager -



mailto:crusso@port.chestemy.com
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Port Chester Public Library
1 Haseco Avenue '
Port Chester, NY 10573

Port Chester Public Schools
113-Bowman Avenue
‘Port Chester, NY 10573

. Port Chester Nars'ing' & Rehab

Center »
1000 High Street
Port Chester, NY 10573

-Family Services of Westchester
' One Gateway Plaze

Port Chester, NY 10573

The Clay Art Center
40 Beech Street

~ Pott Chester, NY 10573

JDoan_osco Community Center
22 Don Bosco Place

- Port Chester, NY 10573

‘St Peter's Episcopal Church
- 19 Smith Street S

Port Chester, NY 10573

Port Chester Rdtary Club

_ 400 King Street

"Port Chester, NY 10573 d

Our Lady of Mercy
PO Box 790
Port Chester, NY 10573

Edison School -
132 Rectory Street
Port Chester, NY 10573

Port Chester Housing Authority
2 Weber Drive, Box 347
Por@ Chester, NY 10573

Open Door Family Medical Center
5 Grace Church Street
Port Chester, NY 10573

Our Lady of the Rosary Church
22 Don: Bosco Place

" Port Chester, NY 10573

Summerfield Unitéd Methodist Church
225 King Street
Port Chester, NY 10573 .

Port Chester Council for the Arts
211 South Ridge Street
Port Chester, NY 10573

Port Chester Carver Center
' 400 Westchester Avenue

" Port Chester, NY 10573

Human Dev. Services of
Westchester '

28 Adee Street

Port Chester, NY 10573

Port Chester Housing Authority —
Head Start

17 Spring Street

Port Chester, NY 10573

Port Chester/Town of Rye
Council of Community Services
PO Box 322

Port Chester, NY 10573

St. Frances AME Zion Church
18 Smith Street ‘
Port Chester, NY 10573
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Mamaroneck

Vilfage Hall At The Regaita
_ .+ . - PO.Box369 _
_ OFFICEOF - 123 Mamaroneck Avenue
RICHARD SLINGERLAND Mamaroneck, N.Y. 180543 Tel (914)777-7703
VILLAGE MANAGER hitp:/twww. Village Mamaroneck ny. us N Fax (914) 777-7760
- November 15,2010
.. Hispanic Resource Center

ATTN: Zoe Colon, Executive Director

= 623 Mamaroneck Avenue

Mamaroneck, NY 10543

The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning.
This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might
benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make nnprovements to facilities, that will benefit

low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from

9:30 2.m. to 10:30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543

" There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for

CDBG funding for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and
initiatives.. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be available in February

- 2011.. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’{ want to miss this opportunity for a
. local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

Faith based orgamZatmus and non~proﬁt agen01es that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged
to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that prov1de services to diverse, low and moderate income populations

are also encouraged to attend.

 CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Devélopment that provides funds to

communijties for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the
Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty communities

- in the Consortivm. .

S Piease join us for this imporiant meeting. Any questions please call the Village of Mamaroneck Manager’s
S Oﬁice at 914-7’77-7703 - L :

| TSmcerely, /
L Dm%

Assxstant Vlﬁage Manager o

Rmhard Slmgerland, Vﬂiage Manager R
Anthony Zamo Westchester Coun‘ty Departmem of Pla.nmng



http:http://WWw.Village.Mamaronecknv.us

. Daniel’ ;Samoff
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Mamaroneck

Village @i‘ _
Village Hall At The Regatia
- | P.0. Box 369
.~ OFFICEOF - 123 Mamaroneck Avenue -
. RICHARD SLINGERLAND - Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914)777-7703
 VILLAGE MANAGER hitp.[fwww. Village Mamaroneck.ny.us Fax (914) 777-7760
. November 15,2010 . '
Washingtonville Housing Alliance
.- ATTN: Jeremy Ingpen, Executive Director
. 136 Library Lane

*Mamaroneck, NY 10543

The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Commumity

Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning.

This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand fiom the County staff, how it might

benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit

low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from
- 9:30 am. to 10: 30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for

CDBG funding for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and
~ initiatives,- Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be available in February

2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t want to miss this opportunity for a
local mscussmn on potential CDBG projects. . A '

- Faith based organizations and non—proﬁt agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged
to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that- provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations
are also encouraged to attend.

' CDBG‘ isa federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Dévelopment that provides funds to
communities for neighborhood revitalization and. improvement. Westchester County administers the
- Wesichester Urban County Community Deveiopmcnt Block Grant- Program on behalf of the forty communities

" in the Consortium.

.- Please jom us for this important meetmg Any questions please call the Vﬂiage of Mamaroneck Manager s
. Ofﬁce at 914—777-7703 ,

" Since:

: -A-_;“‘AssmtantVﬂlageManager R

Rlch&rd Slmgerland, Viﬂaore Manager - e
Anthony Zamo Westcnester County Department of Planmng
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Village of A% 3 - Mamaroneck
B Villege Hali;it The Regatta
S P.O. Box 369
OFFICE OF . -+ 123 Mamaroneck Avenue A
RICHARD SLINGERLAND . Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914)777-7703

VILLAGE MANAGER http-/fwww. Village. Mamaroneck ny.us ' Fax (914) 777-7760

'. November 15,2010

o Commumty Action Program Center

" ATTN: Guisella Maxroqmn Director
"134 Center Avenue

E Mamatroneck, NY 10543

“The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community

Development Block Grant (CDBG) prograin administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning.
This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might
benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit
low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from

. 930 am. 1o 10:30 a.m. at Village HaH? 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543 -

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submiited for
CDBG funding for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and

 initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be available in February
-2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t want to miss this opportumty fora

local dlscussmn on potentzal CDBG projects.

Faith based organizations and non—proﬁt agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged

- to aftend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provzde services to diverse, low and moderate income poplﬁanons
~ are also encouraged to aﬁend :

CDBGisa federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to

commumities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the

7 Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Graunt Program on behalf of the forty communities

in the Consortzum

Please j jom us for this important meeting. Any quesuons please call the Village of Mamaroneck Manager s

Oﬁice at 914—777—7703

Assxstani Vlﬂage Manager

Rlchard Slmgerland, Vzllage Maaager o R
Amhony Zamo Wesfchester County Depariznent of Planmng


http:Program.on
http:http://www.Village.Mamaroneckny.us
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3. Mamaroneck

Vtﬂage Hall At Tke Regaﬁa

_ o : P.0. Box 369
- - OFFICEOF = ." 123 Mamaroneck Avenue . :
.." RICHARD SLINGERLAND Mamayoneck, N.Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7703

.~ VILLAGE MANAGER " httpfwww. Village. Mamaroneck.ny.us _ Fax (914) 777-7760
- Noveniber 15,2010

- .. KEEPS

- ATTN: Ann Marie Terrone, Dn’ector

. PO Box 731 h
© ‘Mamaroneck, NY 10543

. The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting vou to an information session regarding the Community

. Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning.
- This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might

. benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit
- low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from
-9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543

~ There will be a general discussion on ehgibie activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for

. CDBG fimding for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and

. initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be available in February

2011, Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t want to miss this opportunity for a
local discussion on potential CDBG pre]ects

- - Faith based orgamzaﬁons and non-proﬁt agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged
. toattend. Likewise, non-profit agencles that prov1de semces to diverse, low and moderate income populations
. are also encouraged to attend. :

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Depariment of Housing and Urban Development that providss funds to
- communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvemeni. Westchester Counfy administers the
Westchester Urban County Commmty Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty comiunities

- mthe Consortium.

" Please join us for this xmportamt meetmg Any quest:ons please call the Village of Mamaroneck Manager’s
o Oiﬁce at 914-777-7703. -

'- S o ly, |
-~ -7"(;'\ »
. -Daniel J. amoﬁ'
S Assxstant Vﬂlage Manager

: Rlchaz‘d Shngerland Vﬂlage Manager o
o Amhony Zamo Westchester County Department of Planmncf



http:http://www.Village.Mamaronecknv.us
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Village _@f_: & Mamaroneck

Village Hall At T lze Regatta
' . © P.O. Box 369
" OFFICE OF - 123 Mamuaroneck Avenue : _ :
RICHARD SL]NGERLAND : ‘Mamaroneck, N. Y. 10543 : Tel  (914) 777-7703 ;

" VILLAGE MANAGER. http//www. Village Mamaroneck. ny. us - Fax (914)777-7760

- November 15,2010 .

Larchmont-Mamaroneck: Commiunity Counseling Center
ATIN: Mark Levy, Ph.D., Executive Director

- 234 Stanley Avenue

Mamaroneck, NY 10543

The Vﬂiage of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Commumity
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning.
This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might

" benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit

low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be beld on Wednesday, December 1 from
9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for
CDBG funding for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and

" initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be available in February
. 2011.- Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t want to miss this opportunity for a
Jocal discussion on potential CDBG pro;ects

Faith based .organizations and non—proﬁt agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged

- toattend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that prowde services to dxverse low and moderate income populations
-are also encouxaged to attend.

, CDBG is a federal grant progra’m of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to
communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the

: - _Westchester Urban County Commumty Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty communities
.in the Consortium. :

| ----f-;:"?lease ]om us s for this important meetmg Any questlons please call the Vﬂlage of Mamaroneck Ma.nager s

' Oﬁ"ice at 914—7’77—7703

Damel amoﬂ'

Assmtant Vﬁlage Manager o

. "

- ;_7.'_cc:_’f Rlchard. Shngerland Vlliage Manager

Anﬂlony Zamo Wes’cchester Coumy Departﬁient of Planmng
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Mamaroneck

Village Hall At The Regatia

_ . P.O. Box 369
. OFFICE OF ) 123 Mamaroneck Avenue ‘ :
" RICHARD SLINGERLAND : Mamaroneck, N.¥. 10543 . _ Tel (9i4} 777-7703
VILLAGE MANAGER - btep Seww, Fillage Mamaroneck sv.us Fax (914) 777-7760

) Noye_mﬁer 18,2010

 St.'Thomas Episcopal Church

* Aftn: Deacon Lynn Werdal

' Mamaroneck, NY 10543

168 West Boston Post Road

The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you io an information session reparding the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning,
This will be a great opportanity for your organization 1o hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might
benefit with grant funds 1o provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit

" low and moderate income individuals and familics. The méeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from
- 9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543

" There will bc a general discussion on eligible activities and xdeas for proposed projects to be submitted for

CDBG funding for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and
initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be available in February

© 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t want to miss this opportunity for a

local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

~ Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged

to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate i income populations
are also encouraged 1o attend.

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to

commumities ' for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the

© - Westchester Urban County Commumf.y Developmem Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty communities -
~ .inthe Consomum

Please join us for this important meehng Any questions please caﬁ the Village of Mamaroneck Manager’s

A Oﬂ"ce at 914-777-7703..

. ‘_ Smcctciy,
. Damei I ameff

i »Ass;stant Vﬂiag., Manaaer

Rxchdrd Slzngeriand ‘v'ﬂiage Managu ) - -
Anthany Zamo Westa,hester Connty Dcpartment of Piannmg
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Zaanc Anthony

'Suhject -7 RE:village of Mamaroneck - additional CDBG invite

" From: Daniel Samoff [mailto:dsamoff@vomny.org]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:50 AM

- To: Zaino, Anthony

Cc: Richard Skingerland -

S Sub]ect. RE: \uliage of Mamaroneck addltxonal CDBG invite

Anthony

The Village of Mamaroneck invited 'tf»_e below to attend...

Community Action Program Center ' iarchmont-i\/iamaroneck'Commulnity Counseling Center

ATTN: Guisella Marroqum Director ATTN: Mark Levy, Ph.D., Executive Birector
-134 Center Avenue ' - 234 Stanley Avenue
- - Mamaroneck, NY 10543 - Mamaroneck, NY 10543
: Hispanic Resource Center ' . " KEEPS .
.. ATTN: Zoe Colon, E)éecu‘_cive Director - ATTN: Ann Marie Terrone Director
| 623 Mamaroneck Avenue _ POBox731
Mamaroneci( NY 10543 : " Mamaroneck, NY 10543
- St Thomas Eplscopal Church : © St Vito's Church A
S Attn: Deacon Lynn Werdal Attn: qusignorjames' White
-'. 168 West Boston PostRoad * 816 Underhill Avenue-
‘Mamaroneck NY 10543 - . Mamaroneck, NY 10543
. B Washmgtonv_die Housing Alliance At Home on the Sound
.. ATTN: Jeremy ingpen, Executive Director ~ "ATTN: Lynn Reichgott
7136 Library Lane ' _ " 545 Tompkins Avenue
- Mamaroneck, NY 10543 " Mamaroneck, NY 10543
'{hanks _

~ Dan

S Daniel J. Sarmoff- A
- <. Assistant Village Manager

Village of Mamaroneck

- 423 Mamaroneck Avenue

Mamaroneck NY 10543

":(P)9147?77703 I o

T (F)914-777-7760

g v.‘_j:__dsa;noff@vumnv.orq:','_' -



http:Aven!.le
http:Mamaro~eck,.NY
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VILLAGE/TOWN OF MOUNT KISCO
WESTCHESTER COUNTY, NEW YORK :
104 Main Street ) :
Mount Kisco, New York 10549 0150 ' . . Telephone
: (914) 241-0500

" Dear Not-For-Profit Agency:

The Village of ‘Mount Kisco is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the

. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Wesichester
County Department of Planning. This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear

first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful
programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income

individuals and families. ‘The meeting will be held on Friday, December 3, 2010 from 9:30 am.
10 10:30 am. at:

Village of Mount Kisco
104 Main Street
Mount Kisco, New York 10549
Village Hall Board Room 2™ Floor

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be
submitted for CDBG funding from the Village of Mount Kisco and nonprofit agenciés for the
implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community "development projects and
initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be
available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t

~want to miss this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that. focus on fair housing initiatives are
strongly encouraged to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse,
fow and moderate income populations are also encouraged to-attend.

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that
provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester
County administers the Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant
Program on behalf of the forty communities in the Consortium.

*"Please join ns for this unportant meetmD Any questions please call the Village of Mount Kisco
o at914-864-0033. .

' : Smcerely, _

L : g JamesM Palmer.”
e -Vlilage Manager
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s .-“_Jafme‘s_fﬂ.Paimer ’

N _.Fron‘i:. ’ ’ James M. Paimer Upalmer@mountkasco org] o

“.Sent: " - Monday, November 22, 2010 1:56 PM.

- To:. - '_,- meivznoberger@aol com’; ‘Caroia Bracco'; ’Barbara Cutri
. Subject‘ ~CDBG. Grant Program '

* - Attachments: CDBG Letter to Not-For-Profits, pdf
. Mel, Carola and Barbara,

I need your help distributing the attached letter to organizations which could benefit through & CDBG

grant from the Federal Government. in addition to funding municipal infrastructure projects such as

sewers, sidewalks and parks in our low and moderate income neighborhoods, not-for-profits can also

receive grants for projects and programs. | believe the Open Door Medical Center has been a recent past

recipient. The Emergéncy Shelter Parinership (;f it has attained its not-for-profit status) may also be
eligible. Please feei free o cwcu%ate

" Jim

James M-Balmer
Village Manager
. VillagefTown of Mt. Kisco
104 Main Sfreet
Mt Kisco, NY 105489

aoppote T
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The Village of Sleepy Hollow invites you to an information session regarding the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County
Department of Planning. The meeting will be an opportunity for your organization to hear
first-hand from the County staff how it might benefit from grant funds to provide meaningful
programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income

- individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesciay, December 8, 2010 from 9:30

a.m. to 10:30 a.m. in the Board Room on the second floor of:
Sleepy Hollow Village Hall
28 Beekman Avenue
Sleepy Hollow, New York 10591

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that
provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. The primary
goal of CDBG is to develop and strengthen viable urban communities by providing decent
housing and suitable living environments principally for low and moderate income persons.
Over the years the emphasis on low and moderate income benefit has increased, and a 1983 Act
added the requirement that at least 51% of all people benefiting from a particular CDBG activity
must be in the low/moderate income category. Since the establishment of the program in 1976,
Westchester County has allocated funds for a wide range of community development activities

- designed to revifalize neighborhoods, improve housing, promote economic development, make

public improvements, promote fa:r ‘housing and support community facilities and social

“services,

501(c)(3)-classified not for profits and faith based agencies are eligible to apply for CDBG
funding, as are local municipalities. The meeting on December 8 will be a general discussion on
eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects. Applications for the next three-year round of
funding, for fiscal years 2012 through 2014, will be available in February 2011. Applications are
available only once every three years so you won't want to miss this opportunity for a local
dlscussxon on potentlal CDBG projects. :

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies providing services to Sleepy Hollow
residents that focus on fair housing, community development and/or providing services to

diverse, low and moderate income populations are strongly encouraged to attend.

Westchester'County administers the Westchester Urban Céunty Consortium Community

. Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty conunumtes in the Consortitm,

including Sleepy Ho]low

Please contact Fiona Hodgson at the Village of Sleepy Hollow with any questions about the

i meetmg (914) 366-5125 or ﬁmdgson@vﬂlageofsleepyhoﬂow org.
S -_Please ]om us for th1s unportant meeimg

© % Sincerely,
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Distribution list for letter mvrtxng local NFP and fa1th based orgamzat:ons fo meetmg re CDBG funding for

B 2012 2014 grapt round

" Rock of Salvation

131 Cortlandt Street
Sieepy Hollow, NY 10591

) Develbpinezit Pond Coxﬁpany :
- 100 College Avenue .
. Sleepy Hollow, NY 10591

- Communify Services
49 Hudson Terrace
" Sleepy Hollow NY 10591

. Planned Commuaity Living

1 Bvergreen Way

- Sleepy Hollow, NY 10591

Holy Cross Church
177 Cortlandt Street

Sleepy Hollow NY 10591

Immaculate Conception
199 North Broadway
Sleepy Hollow NY 10591

Korean Church

242 North Broadway

- Sleepy Hollow NY 10591

. Saint Theresa Church

130 Beekman Avenue’
Sleepy Hollow NY 103551

_ 'VSa]vaﬁon Army .
- Valley Street.
Sleepy Hollow NY 10591

* Elizabeth Mascia Child Care Center

174 Valley Street

v Sleepy'Hoﬂow, NY 10591

Inv1tat10ns were also emailed to LIFE Center, Elizabeth Mascia, WestCop Community Opportunity Center,
Kids Club, Sleepy Holtow and Tarrytown Food Panu'y and all orgamzauons on the Commumty Coalition---
contact list. -

In add:tlon the CDBG Info Meetmg was 2 armounced at the December 6 mesting of the Community

“Coalifion, which was aftended by:

Food Bank for. Westchester

- Hackley Middle School Conunumty Semce

Kendakon—Hudson :

. Kids Clubof Tanytowu and Sleepy Hou ow o
. . Open DOOI' x i | - i
S Parent Teacher Assocxam)n R
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" 'RSHM LIFE Center
- Stone Bams :
“Tarrytown Union Free School Dzsmct MS/HS Soczal Worker
. Rotary Club of the Tazrytowns
" Wamer Library - .
 Westcop / Commumity Opportumty Center
- and other organizations.
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The Village of Dobbs Ferry is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). program administered by the Westchester
County Department of Planning. This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear -
- first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grani funds to provide meaningful
_programs, -or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income

' "mdivzduals and families. The meetmg Wlil be held on Fnday, December 10, 2010 from 9:30

am.to 10:30 a.m. at:

Village of Dobbs Ferry
.“Village Hall
112 Main Street
Dobbs Ferry, New York 10522

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be
submitted for CDBG funding from the Village of Dobbs Ferry and nonprofit agencies for the
implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and
initiatives. Applications for the next three year found of funding, FY 2015 — 2017, will be
available in February 2012. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won’t
want to miss this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects.

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are
“strongly encouraged to attend. - Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide semces to diverse,
‘low .and moderate income populations are also- encouraged fo attend.

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that
provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester
~ County administers the Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant
_ .Program on behalf of the forty communities in the Consortium

'Please join us for t}us 1mportant meeting. Any quesuons please call the Village of Dobbs Ferry
3 Administrator’s ‘office at 914—231-8502 ,

N ,Smcerely, )

. Marcus Serrano .

. Administrator
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 TARRYTOWN-ON-HUDSON

_One Deepot Plaza, Tgrry{own, New York 10591-3605

" Mayor : , VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

DREW FIXELL ‘ - ) 914-631-1885
- Deputy Mayor : ) - VILLAGE TREASURER
- THOMAS T. BASHER ) . 914-631-7873
S VILLAGE CLERK
] : ) ) 914-631-1652

Trustees VILLAGE ENGINEER

THOMAS BUTLER . 914-6313668

.ROBERT HOYT , : DEPT. GF PUBLIC WORKS
. MARY McGEE . : ] : 914-531-0356
- REBECCA McGOVERN . o :
DOUGLAS ZOLLO - : ’ _ . FAX NO. 914-909-1208
- Qctober 28, 2010

. 'The Village of Tarrytown is inviting you to an information session regarding the Community Development Block Grant
~ (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning. This meeting will provide a great

" opportunity to hear first-hand from the County staff how your organization might benefit with CDBG grant funds to

provide meaningful programs and/or make improvements to facilifies that will benefit low and moderate income
individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Friday, Decex_nber 17, 2010 from 9:30 a.m. to 10:30 am. at:

Village of Tarrytown
Village Hall
One Depot Plaza
Tarrytown, New York 10591

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for CDBG
funding from the Village of Tamrytown and from nonprofit agencies for the implementation of neighborhood

* . revitalization and community development projects .and initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of -

- funding, FY 2012 — 2014, will be available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so
you won’t want to miss this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects..

~ Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged to attend.
- Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate i income populations are also encouraged
to attend : :

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to
communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the Westchester Urban
Counfy Community Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty’ communities in the Consortium.

'-'"_--_Piease join us for this important meetmg " Any questions p}ease call the Village of Tarrytown, Village Administrator’s
Oﬁice at (914) 631 1885 .

.i.-'_-Smcerely,_.: A o S .

Mlchael S. Blau A
'-'__-__Vxllage Admmlstrator B

) Tgﬁtjxfown_(?’sés kea}cléﬁ?qpé)j’_.- .
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' nghts 6f Columbus
~ cloFredWelsh . .-
- 114'North Washington Street

| Tarrytown New York 10591

. Tamtown/Sleepy Hollow Wolﬁoack

: ¢/o Chris Hutter

317 Old Country Road
Elmsford, New York 10523

Tarrytown Music Hall”
. ¢fo Karina E. Ringeisen
13 Main Street
P.O. Box 686
Tarrytown, New York 10591

Neighborhood House, Inc.

¢/o Francesca Spinner, President
43 Wildey Street

Tarrytown, New York 10591

The Hlstoncai Society, Inc.

- ¢/o Sara F. Mascia

One Grove Street

Tarrytown, New York 10591

~Mr. John Sutherland -

TNT Baseball _

707 Sherman Avenue
Thor'nwood New York 10594

‘Mr Michael Farley, Captam ,
Tarrytown Volunteer Ambulance Corps
©" 141 West Franklin Street
. Tarrytown, New York 10591

 Salvation Army.
115 Wildey Street L
‘Tarrytown, New York 10591 .

~ AYSO Soccer -
~ ¢/o John Maltby

" Ten Millard Avenue

" Sleepy Hollow, New York 10591 -
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Boy Scouts of America
41 Saw Mill River Road

| _Hawthorne, New York 10532

. Girl Seouts

.. ¢fo Jaime Echt

" 207 So. Grove Street . _
Tarrytown, New- York 10591

Mr. Gerry Riera, Executive Dlrector
Tarrytown Y. M.CA. .

" 62 Main Street _

Tarrytown, New York

Transfiguration Senior Citizens Organization
- Transfiguration Church .

268 South Broadway

Tarrytown, New York 10591

"~ Jewish Community Center
371 South Broadway :
Tarrytown, New York 10591

. WestCop

. 105 Wildey Street

: Tarrytown New York 10591

Ehzabe’fh Mascia Child Care Center
171 Sheldon Avenue
Tarrytown, New York 10591

Children’s Garden .Center at.
Temple Beth Abraham

25 LeRoy Avenue

" Tarrytown, New York 10591

| Housing Action Couﬁcil
~ 55 South Broadway :
_Tarrytown New York 10591

. KidsChb
- laureen@bluehillfarm.com

- thkilman@optonline.net

Filed 04/25/11 Page 36 of 37


mailto:tbldlnian@optonline.net
mailto:laureen@bluehilIfarm.com

Case 1:06-cv-02860-DLC - Document 336-2  Filed 04/25/11 . Page 37 of 37

e—

Westéh@ster Cmmty De’partmém @ﬂ" Planning

ATTENDANCE ROSTER

b Meetmg Imle

T

,-Il'f'

ALUAGR. OF T?\'-Qﬁ\/TDWM

cO an 7 2OWL- %uw owaww

n .

- Date ofMeetmg | |1 / {7 / l‘Q Time of Meeting: 1%\ ¢+
3 - }em i _
o . “Name Title and Organization ___ Phone Number E-Mail Address
o Ko *ﬁow/w ps | P s | 975 2k | AT SWITETRITRICEOR O
' -‘*."»J%m& Echt |Gil Seouts &0 -s€19 Cv’oe@re;rmom @ av Luwa,
b Frwman o e |360: 1288 | WCetman @ jecoths b € 07y
o \JOHWMW;T@{ ‘AYSOC.VMSM b?tO(o‘S' )ahz/t@;d«(»(%b/(\%m
vaf \) L/‘/ f(lM 7;(0‘*’*47’«9#1 /4734‘4 b2-2871 | Jaret Hervera (@ use. 30/\)@’"!01«6(\4M0
J!M AU/fo/( ?ﬁifuﬁéﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁ@w\ﬁ 77808y kb s &7@/ #5R . 57/&)@-
G«m,m//'ylm/é Ne\mﬁlmﬁﬁww GLL-[06 0 |oMpves @ Fothud Kendt 0/20@-

\l’\QN r\Q'\\:\Ot-‘(A\ L

E(—O\\\

Sﬂcc’:\ \hm niein

G%:ZMLQ

é‘--(‘Qu\"’f‘ QJ m”\ﬁc'-;\ Q\(\i\\}J&CQ_ AR

-




